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McGill, Pam

From: Cherie Walkowiak 
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 6:14 AM
To: City Council
Subject: Agenda item 4.4: CA Street improvements

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL - Ensure you trust this email before clicking on any links or attachments. 
 
 
Hello Mayor, Vice Mayor, and Council Members, 
 
I am very happy to see the California St Complete Streets improvements pilot on the consent calendar of this week’s City 
Council agenda. This is a critical corridor for anyone  who wants to ride to downtown coming from the west, or to the 
San Antonio Shopping Center area from the east, which are two of Mountain View’s most major destinations.  
 
This project has been a long time in coming and has wide support from the community. It will make biking to the two 
major shopping districts above more enjoyable and low stress.  
 
I encourage you to move forward with this project.  
 
Thank you! 
Cherie 
 
Sent from my iPhone 




